



# Animol Abraham

Lecturer

| 7300395316 | [anna.animol@gmail.com](mailto:anna.animol@gmail.com)

## Summary

---

Working as lecturer in Birla College of Nursing and have 2.4 years of teaching experience in **paediatric nursing** and **nursing research**. My objective is to pursue a career in a professionally managed organisation, which would give me an opportunity to grow and use my potential to fullest extent with sincerity and dedication.

## Work experience

---

Sep 2015 - Present

**Lecturer**

Birla College of Nursing, Pilani, Rajasthan

**Job description:**

- Taking lecture in paediatric nursing and nursing research.
- Assist in planning, implementing and evaluating educational and clinical programs to meet the learning needs of nursing students.
- Supervise students in clinical training programs.
- Guiding and supervising students in research work.
- Prepare clinical and master rotation plan.

Aug 2014 - Sep 2015

**Lecturer**

Saaii College of Medical Science and Technology, Kanpur, Uttar Pradesh

May 2011 - Jun 2012

**Staff Nurse**

Fortis Hospital, Shalimar Bagh, New Delhi

Post anaesthesia care unit (OT recovery)

**Job description:**

- Monitoring of the patient.
- Experienced in surgical wound and emergency dressings. Oxygen Therapy, I V cannulation, Ryles tube insertion, Urinary Catheterization (Male), Bladder Irrigation, Blood transfusion, all kind of infusion therapies, preparation of emergency drugs and other emergency trays.
- Receive patient from OT and keep on close, observation regarding the GCS.
- Keep an alignment in position of post operative patients such as cervical and lumbar descectomy, repair of atlanto axis dislocation etc.
- Checking conscious level and assessment of pain.
- Perform clinical tasks according to hospital policies.
- Assess patient conditions and advise of changes in status.

Oct 2010 - Apr 2011

**Trainee Nurse**

Fortis Hospital, Shalimar Bagh, New Delhi

Post anaesthesia care unit (OT recovery)

## Education

---

2012 - 2014

**M.Sc Nursing (Paediatric)**

Sree Siddaganga Institute of Nursing Sciences and Research Centre, Tumkur, Karnataka

Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Science, Bangalore

Percentage: **78.45%**



2006 - 2010

### B.Sc Nursing

Shree Saphthagiri College of Nursing, B.M Road, Kunigal, Karnataka  
Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Science, Bangalore

Percentage: **72.29%**

- Mar 2005

### HSE

St. George H.S.S., Kattapana, Idukki  
Board of Higher Secondary Education

Percentage: **85%**

- Mar 2003

### SSLC

St. Antony's H.S, Vandanmedu, Idukki  
Board of Secondary Education

Percentage: **86%**

## Clinical training

---

1. Shree Saphthagiri Hospital, B.M Road, Kunigal, Karnataka
2. Government Hospital, Kunigal, Karnataka
3. CADABAMS Rehabilitation Centre, Bangalore, Karnataka
4. Siddaramanna Hospital, Tumkur, Karnataka
5. KLE's Dr. Prabhakar Kore Charitable Hospital, Belgaum, Karnataka

## Project

---

A study to assess the effectiveness of video assisted teaching on knowledge regarding health problems due to decreased physical activity among secondary school children in a selected school at Tumkur.

## Workshop and seminar participation

---

1. National workshop on **"Nursing With Statistical reasoning"** at Narayana Hrudayalaya College of Nursing, Bangalore
2. National conference on **"Qualitative Research Methods"** at Padmashree Institute Of Nursing, Bangalore
3. Workshop on **"Statistical Skills – A Step Towards Research Excellence"** at Krupanidhi College of nursing, Bangalore
4. National workshop on **" Research Methodology- Map, Build, Use"** at St. John's College of nursing, Bangalore
5. Workshop on **"General Principles Of Management"** at RUHSA department CMC, Vellore

## Extra-curricular Activities

---

- Enthusiastic to organise workshops, conferences and cultural programs in academics.
- Reading
- Listening music

## Personal strengths

---

- Good in communication, presentation, teaching
- Self-confident, dedicated
- Good analytical ability and understanding capability.

## Personal details

---

Father's Name : Mr. Abraham

Date of Birth : 23 February 1988



Marital Status : Married  
Spouse's Name : Aneesh Daniel  
Address : Santhosh Bhavan  
Venmoney P O, Chengannur  
Alappuzha 689509  
Nationality : Indian  
Languages Known : English, Malayalam and Hindi  
Religion : Christian

## References

---

1. Girja Sharma, Nursing Superintendent, Fortis Hospital, Shalimar Bagh, New Delhi
2. Kumar, Chairman, Shree Sapthagiri College of Nursing, Kunigal, Karnataka
3. The Principal, Shree Siddaganga Institute of Nursing Sciences and Research Centre, B.H Road, Tumkur, Karnataka